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Mr Alcock PS to S of S 

HIV HAIEMOPBILIA LITIGATION 

L(6 /E 

From: J C Dobson EHF1 

Date: 19 April 1991 

cc: Mr Sands PS/MS(H)b (&& 
Mr Heppell HSS (zx 
Mr Thompson SOL 
Mr Powell SOLB3 
Dr Rejman MEDISP 
Mr Kendall FA2 
Mr Gutowski MCA 
Mr Canavan EHF1 o/r 
Mr Clark ID 
Mr Provan DSS 
Mr Tucker SHHD bye 

Mr Scott DHSS(NI)'10-
Mr Williams WO b3

We spoke, and agreed that I would send you an updated version of my 
submission of yesterday (which I understand S of S did not see before he 

left the officel. It would be helpful if S of S could look at the 

attached submission in conjunction with Mr Kendall's submission of today 

on the funding of the £42m settlement. 

GRO-C 

-' 

J C DOBSON 
EHF 
Room 511 Eileen House 
Ext GRO-C 
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